GOVERNANCE, AUDIT AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 20 MAY 2019

Present: Councillor E Williamson, Chair

Councillors: E H Atherton

E Cubley M Hannah S D Kerry

M Radulovic MBE P D Simpson D K Watts

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors R H Darby and J M Owen

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

It was noted that Councillor E Williamson was appointed Chair of the Committee at the meeting of full Council on 15 May 2019.

2 <u>APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR</u>

It was noted that Councillor M Hannah was appointed Vice Chair of the Committee at the meeting of full Council on 15 May 2019.

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

4 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting on 11 March 2019 were confirmed and signed as a correct record.

5 DEVELOPING AN EFFECTIVE ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The Committee were updated on the progress made on the production of an effective Annual Governance Statement.

6 <u>CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS</u>

The Committee were informed of action taken to develop and comply with statutory obligations regarding corporate governance and to seek approval of the Annual

Governance Statement for inclusion in the Council's published Statement of Accounts for 2018/19.

The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 require authorities to conduct a review, at least once in each financial year, of the effectiveness of its system of internal control and to include an Annual Governance Statement report on the review with its statement of accounts.

RESOLVED that:

- 1. The draft Annual Governance Statement as shown in appendix 3 be approved in principle for inclusion in the Council's Statement of Accounts.
- 2. Responsibility be delegated to the Chief Executive and the Chair of this Committee to make any further amendments deemed necessary.

7 <u>STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2018/2019 - AMENDMENT TO ACCOUNTING POLICIES</u>

The Committee considered the amendments to the Council's accounting policies to be applied in the production of the 2018/2019 financial statements.

RESOLVED that the updated accounting policy on Financial Instruments to be applied in the production of the Statement of Accounts for 2018/2019 be approved.

8 LIBERTY LEISURE - EXTERNAL AUDIT ARRANGEMENTS 2018/19

The Committee were provided with details of the requirement for Liberty Leisure to be subject to an external audit for 2018/19. The accounts of Liberty Leisure must be subject to an audit due to the company being a subsidiary of an entity that does require an audit.

Liberty Leisure are able to obtain a specific audit exemption for under section 479 of the Companies Act 2006 by obtaining a guarantee from the Council.

RESOLVED that Liberty Leisure be exempted from requiring an external audit for 2018/19 in accordance with Part 16, Section 479 of the Companies Act 2006.

9 <u>INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT</u>

The Committee were informed of the recent work completed by Internal Audit. The Council's Internal Audit function had undertaken a review of progress made by management in implementing agreed actions within six months of the completion of the respective audits.

10 WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee considered the work programme.

RESOLVED that the Work Programme be approved.